

HOLLY BROOKS

22985 County Rd 86 Ault, Co
9705900369 hojobro3@gmail.com

A LPN with a strong, unwaivered desire to help older generations live their best lives. 25+ years experience has made my love for nursing only grow and desire more than ever to give back to those in need. A loving hand and a smile change lives.

Work Experience

Windsor Health Care Center – SDC/Infection Preventionist

06/2020 to 05/2021, Windsor, Co

Covid testing, reporting, mitigation, education. ASP program and education. New hire orientation. Staff education/ development. Lab tracking.

Windsor Health Care Center – Dementia Unit Charge Nurse

08/2017 to Present, Windsor, Co

Supervisor and nurse to locked Dementia unit. Medication administration. Wound care. Admissions and discharges.

Evergreen Nursing Home – Floor nurse

09/2001 to 05/2017, Alamosa, Co

Medication administration. Wound and treatment cares. Supervisory. Admissions/discharges. MDS fill-in.

SLV Medical PC – LPN

06/1996 to 09/2001, Alamosa, Co

Clinical nursing

Education

Trinidad State Junior College – LPN/IV2

06/1995 to 06/1997

Crisis Prevention Institute Dementia – Certified Dementia trainer

07/2017 to 08/2017